

To: Tony Lee
E-Mail: lee@fhhlaw.com
From: Leann Nguyen
Date: July 16, 2026

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0748-EX-CN-2026

Message:

- Please enter city/state for each antenna on the application form.
- Because the 3100-3300 MHz band and 17100-17200 MHz have a 200 MHz / 100 MHz bandwidth equal to the emission designator's value, please enter only the center frequency and not the whole band. This prevents the NTIA coordination system from being rejected.
- Please confirm that this experiment is not being conducted for any C-UAS purposes. If so, please follow the instructions below.

Per FAA and DoD requirements, all experimental operations conducted for C-UAS purposes must be coordinated with the appropriate authorities. Please use the following contact information for coordination:

Email (Unclassified): FAA-DOD-LIAISON@faa.gov

Email (SIPRNET): FAA-DOD_Liaison@faa.sgov.gov

Confirm receipt with the Military Team Lead at 202-595-4624 or 202-267-8584, or with the Military Liaison at 202-603-4965 or 202-267-5981.

Once coordination is completed, please provide the completed coordination to the FCC.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of July 16, 2026 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 103820